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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTIIERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintiff, )
) Civil Action No, 05 C 5442
V. ) Judge Moran
) Magistrate Denlow
Centurion Financial Benefits LLC, et al., ) ‘
)
Defendants, )
)
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action by filing its Complaint, followcd by a First Amended Complaint, for injunctive and other
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2. “Asset” or “assets” means any lepal or cquitable interest in, right to, or claim to,
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equipment, fixtures, general intangibles, effects, leaseholds, mail or other deliveries, inventory,
checks, notes, accounts, credits, receivables (as those terms are defined in the Uniform
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person or entity engaged in telemarketing: (a) preparing, printing, or transmitting invoices; (b)

recordipg or verifving sales splicitatinns: () periormiog customct scrvice finctions. including.

but not limited to, receiving or responding to consumer complaints, oblaining or receiving
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6, “Caustomer™ means any nersoruwho has naidor may be reouired fo pav, for goods
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or services offered for sale or sold by Detfendant.
7. “Document” is synonymous in meaning and cqual in scope to the usage of the
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photographs, andio and video recordings, computer records, and other data compilations from

which lnwmmmmiumawn mwh detection. df-vmf-unm
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of the torm.

8 “Material” means likely to affect a person’s choice of, or conduct reparding,

goods or services.
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§ 310.3(a)(2), by misrepresenting, dircctly or by implication, any mailerial aspect of the
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of a sales offer, 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(2)(iii);

2. Violating Scction 310.4(a)(4) of the Telemarkcting Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R.
§ 310.4(2)(4), by requesting or receiving payment of any fee or consideration in advance of

obtaining or amranging an extension of credit when they have guaranteed or represented a high

ahtaining or areanecine an extensiopafrmedil
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A, Judgment is hereby entered against Defendant Robert [louttuin in the amount of
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assct of, on behalf of, or for the bencefit of, Defendant Robert Houttuin, or has held, controlled, or

shall turn over such account or asset to the Commission, within ten (10) business days of
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, and his officers, agents, dircctors,

servants, employees, salespersons, independent contractors, attorneys, corporations, subsidiaries,



them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise, whether acting
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or court order.
V1%

COMPLIANCE MONITORING

1715 FURTHER ORDERED that, {or the pumose olmonijorine and invegfigating -
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Al Within ten (10) days of re;;eipl of writlen notice [rom a representative of the
Commission, Defendant shall submit additional written reports, sworn to under penalty of
perjury; produce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition; and/or provide
entry during normal business hours to any business location in Defendant’s possession or direct
or indireet control to mspect the busingss operation;

B. In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order
by all other lawful means, including, but not limited to, the following:

1. obtaining discovery from any person, without further leave of court, using
(he procedurcs preseribed by Fed, R. Civ, P, 30, 31, 33, 34, 36, and 45; and

2. posing as consumers and supplicrs to: Defendant, his employees, or any
other entity managed or contralled in wholc or in part by Defendant, without the necessity of
identification or prior notice; and

C. Defendant shall permit representatives of the Commission to interview any
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to such an intcrview, relating in any way to any conduct subjeet to this Order. The person

interviewed may have counscl present,

obtain any documentary material, tangible things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce (within the meaning of

15 U.8.C. § 45(a)1)).
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COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANT
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A, For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order,

1. Defendant shall notfy the Commission of the following:
a. Any changes in his residence, mailing addresses, and telephone

numbers, within ten (10) days of the date of such change;






4, A copy of cach acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by
Defendant pursuant to Section X of this Order;
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is authorized to communicate directly with Defendant.
V1II.

MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL

IF IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, in connection with any business wherc he



regarding transactions in which cach cmployce or independent contractor is involved;
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C. Faihing o {akc corrective action with respect to any sales person whom Defendant
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terminating such sales person.
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of this Qrder, jn gonnection with any husiness wherg Mcw;mmw owner. or
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